

Sergey Rogatnev

ccie21@gmail.com, Los Angeles, CA

OBJECTIVE

I am looking for a challenging position as a **Principal Network/Security Architect, Manager** in or around the **Greater Los Angeles** area, where I can utilize my field knowledge and be most effective in achieving company's objectives.

EDUCATION

Master's in Electrical Engineering

CERTIFICATIONS

Cisco Certified Internetwork Expert No. 17313 (CCIE Security),
Palo Alto Networks Certified Network Security Engineer (PCNSE)
INFOSEC Pro 4013 standard NSA and CNSS,
Cisco Certified Security Professional (CCSP), CCNP, CCNA,
Cisco IDS Specialist, Cisco Firewall Specialist, Cisco VPN Specialist, MCDBA, MCSE.

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

Environment LAN, WAN, WLAN Wireless, MPLS, Edge, Internet, Intranet, SD-WAN, AWS, Clouds, Hybrid;
Protocols TCP, IP, BGP, EIGRP, RIP, OSPF, GRE, HSRP, VRRP, DNS, SNMP, NTP;
Cisco routers, ISR, ASR, switch 6500, IOS, VSS, VDC, Nexus 5k, 6k, 7k, 9k, NX-OS, Arista;
Firewall Cisco ASA, Firepower, FTD, PAN, Palo Alto Networks, FWSM, CheckPoint, pfSense, etc;
VPN, SSL, DMVPN, b2b VPN, Remote access, Anyconnect, IPSec, PKI, Global protect, CA, Juniper SA;
IPS SourceFire, McAfee, CheckPoint, TippingPoint, IOS based, Snort, FirePower, PaloAlto Networks Cisco, Radware;
Management AAA (ACS, TACACS+, RADIUS), NAC, dot1x, Syslog, Splunk, Snare, MRTG, Panorama, WhatsUp, SolarWinds, Orion, NetQoS, Net Scanners, Nmap, Net Sniffers, Mars, ArcSight, Nagios, Denika, Scrutinizer, Cacti, Extrahop, NetMRI, IPAM, Ansible, F5, LTM, GTM, ISE, Prime, WLC;
Hardware Cisco, Nexus, UCS, Juniper, Big IP F5, Riverbed, IBM, HP, enclosure, Arista, PAN;
OS: Linux, Windows, MacOS

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over 20 years of IT hands on experience, expert level with all phases of developing, implementing, monitoring, testing, improving and securing LAN/WAN/WLAN/Cloud/Docker/Hybrid infrastructure. Provided comprehensive network and security solutions for the company and integrated availability for business with zero downtime.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Designed, built, deployed, migrated, moved, decommissioned, and supported a few dozen of Datacenters, hundreds of permanent and canvas offices,
- Designed, built and support PCI/HIPAA compliant environments,
- Secured, deployed, monitored, tested, and improved internal network, perimeter, end-hosts, cloud, and hybrid environments, data loss prevention, and encryption, vulnerability management, digital forensics, SOC, PKI, SSO,
- Deployed a few hundreds of firewalls and security tools, a few thousands of networks gears,
- Automation, SDN, AI - work in progress.

WORKPLACES

Palo Alto Networks Sr. Resident Engineer

2018 – Present *Palo Alto Networks, Inc. is an American multinational cybersecurity company with HQ in Santa Clara, CA.*

Yellowpages Holding Network Architect, Sr. Network Security Engineer

2012 – 2018 *Yellowpages offered a wide range of marketing solutions from building online presence to promoting local and national businesses through local search, display ads and direct marketing*

Paramount Pictures Sr. Network Security Engineer,

2007 – 2012 *Paramount Pictures Corporation an American film studio based in Hollywood, California.*

City National Bank Sr. Network Security Engineer

2004 – 2007 *City National Bank is an American financial institution headquartered in the City National Plaza in Los Angeles, California.*

PaymentPass, Inc. Chief Informational Security Officer

2003 – 2021 *PaymentPass is an alternative payment solutions provider that has incorporated its services into thousands of eCommerce websites worldwide.*